RE: [Mxcel] Eureka | MAC-105203107 (P22-66390)

hika Chugh <anshika.chugh@market-xcel.com> 5 !M u

Kumar, Suraj (s 'NSMX-INSample’; pm@market-xcel.com Mon 16-01-2023 16:43

‘Shukla, Sanju (LSDEL rtech)’; 'Jai |, Aakriti (LS); ‘Goel, Shrey (LSNED)'; bids@market-xcel.com

You replied to this message on 16-01-2023 17:08,

Hi Suraj,

Good day!

Thanks for sending this request our way. We have reviewed the project specifications and are feasible to deliver the entire sample at CPI of INR 240.

Kindly let us know in case of any queries. l
**The CPI is exclusive of taxes, and it will vary in case of any change in IR. Also, in case of rejections more than 15%, we would be needing raw data from your end.

Thanks & Regards

Anshika Chugh
Customer Development Executive




